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Ruth Nettles 

From: LoMonte, Frank D. [Frank.LoMonte@sablaw.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: bgeOOl .PDF 

Wednesday, August 29,2007 512  PM 

Docket No. 070561-EQ, Notice of Appearance of Counsel on Behalf of BG&E of Florida, LLC 

The attached filing is made by 
Frank D. LoMonte 
Sutherland Asbill & Brennan LLP 
999 Peachtree St., N.E. 
Atlanta, GA 30309-3996 
Direct dial: (404) 853-8321 
Fax: (404) 853-8806 
E-mail: fra.nk.lomonte@sablaw.com 

The docket number is 070561-EQ. 
The filing is made on behalf of BG&E of Florida, LLC. 
The attached document contains two (2) pages. 
The document contains a Notice of Appearance for counsel representing BG&E of Florida, LLC 

CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: To comply with Treasury 
Department regulations, we inform you that, unless 
otherwise expressly indicated, any tax advice contained in 
this communication (including any attachments) is not 
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, €or the 
purpose of (i)avoiding penalties that may be imposed under 
the Internal Revenue Code or any other applicable tax law, 
or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another 
party any transaction, arrangement, or other matter. 

The information contained in this message from Sutherland 
Asbill & Brennan LLP and any attachments are confidential 
and intended only for the named recipient(s). If you have 
received this message in error, you are prohibited from 
copying, distributing or using the information. Please 
contact the sender immediately by return email and delete 
the original message. 

813 012007 



BEFORE THE 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: ) 
Petition of Progress Energy Florida, Inc., for 1 
approval of a negotiated power purchase contract 
with BG&E of Florida, LLC 1 

Docket No. 070561 -EQ ) 

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE 

The undersigned counsel, David I. Adelman and Frank D. LoMonte of Sutherland Asbill 

& Brennan LLP, hereby appear as counsel of record in this docket on behalf of BG&E of 

Florida, LLC, and request that they be copied at the address below on all filings, notices, 

announcements, and orders in this matter. 

Respectfully submitted this 2tIth day of August, 2007. 

/s/ Frank D. LoMonte 
David I. Adelman, Esq. 
Frank D. LoMonte, Esq. 
Sutherland Asbill & Brennan LLP 
999 Peachtree Street, N.E. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30309 
(404) 853-8000 phone 

david.adelman@,sablaw. com 
fiank.lomonte@,sablaw.com 

(404) 853-8806 fax 

Attorneys for BG&E of Florida, LLC 



BEFORE THE 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: 1 
Petition of Progress Energy Florida, Inc., for 1 
approval of a negotiated power purchase contract 
with BG&E of Florida, LLC ) 

) Docket No. 070561-EQ 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

This is to certify that on this 291h day of August, 2007, I served a copy of the foregoing 

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE, upon known interested parties, via United States mail as 

follows: 

Katherine Fleming, Esq. 
Office of the General Counsel 
Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-7019 

Charles J. Beck 
Interim Public Counsel 
Office of the Public Counsel 
11 1 West Madison Street 
Room 8 12 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr. 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740 

This 2gth day of August, 2007. 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
John T. Burnett, Esq. 
P.O. Box 14042 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 

/s/ Frank D. LoMonte 
Frank D. LoMonte 
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